

Regular Meeting October 8, 2024

Iron River Township Hall 6:00 PM

Members Present: Scott Tarsi, Supervisor; Mike Sheehy, Trustee; Doug Bruster, Trustee; Amber Laturi, Clerk and Dawn Pisoni, Treasurer. Present: Dennis Tousignant – Legal.

Motion made by Mike Sheehy to accept the minutes for September 10th and September 12th. The motion was supported by Doug Bruster. Motion carried. 5-0

The motion to accept the agenda with no additions was made by Amber Laturi and supported by Mike Sheehy. Motion carried. 5-0.

Zach Hautala from ICECA was present and discussed his report for the month.

Craig Richardson was present from Wickwire and reported that the Distribution System Materials Inventory has been completed.

The bids for the Nash Well were opened. 2 bids were received, one from FA Industrial for \$115,135 and Klieman for \$123,100. The bids will be reviewed by Wickwire.

We had 2 applications for the assessor position. Thomas Novascone for \$57,275 and Heather Casagrande for \$35,000. The Township will review the applications.

Renee Remondini is requesting permission to dig a well and discontinue water service at 151 Lakeshore Lane. Scott Tarsi made a motion to allow the well and the motion was supported by Doug Bruster. Motion carried. 5-0

Scott Tarsi reported on the Windsor meeting and the West Iron County Sewer Authority meeting. Scott Tarsi reported that there are 3 new water taps that will be put in. L&H have been called to the boring for the 2 water taps.

The treasurer report was presented by Dawn Pisoni for the month of September.

Ron Simmons was present and reported that there have been 32 zoning permits issued, 7 inspections and 1 sign permit and 10 violations and warnings issued to date.

Lillian Simmons asked if we had investigated the fall cleanup that she had brought up a few months ago. Lillian said that she knows this is an expense to the township, but it is an investment. The township will have to call and see what this will take to do this and what the cost of this would be. It might be too late to do this this fall but we can see what the details are so we can discuss this for the future. It will depend on what the cost and how it all works.

The motion to approve the bills for the month was made by Mike Sheehy supported by Doug Bruster. Roll call taken. Motion carried. 5-0.

Meeting Adjourned 6:28 PM

Respectfully Submitted,
Amber Laturi, Clerk

